Bridget Johnson

From: Alexis O'Rourke

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:50 AM
To: Bridget Johnson

Subject: FW: - Contingent Approval - Jimmy Barcia
Attachments: Jimmy B ECA.pdf

Alexis O'Rourke
Office Administrator
0:919-508-6907

C@VENANT

——— Solar Tech -

See Your Neighbors With Solar!

From: customerownedgeneration@duke-energy.com <customerownedgeneration@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:50 AM

To: jimbar70@gmail.com

Cc: Alexis O'Rourke <alexiso@covenantsolar.com>

Subject: - Contingent Approval - Jimmy Barcia

DUKE
" ENERGY.



12/15/2021

Your application request has been approved.

Congratulations! Your application request for account
number 910048820158 is currently in construction for your installation
at your facility at in

NC.

We have attached a copy of your interconnection request
granting contingent approval for installation at your facility.

After your system is installed, please sign into the Customer Portal and fill
out the Certificate of Completion. Once this is complete and the county
inspection has been received, the Renewable Service Center will review
and validate the Certificate of Completion.

When the install is complete, please reference Premise ID #17556110
for the local electrical inspection approval document.

Thank you for being a Duke Energy Customer. If you have questions,
please contact us at CustomerOwnedGeneration@duke-energy.com or
866-233-2290.




